
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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MUNITIONS RESONSE ACTION SERVICES AT VIEQUES, PUERTO RICO AND OTHER SITES

This amendment is being issued to provide questions and responses provided during the Vieques site visit held 11 August 2016.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  The closing date of the solicitation remains unchanged.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 0007 
Attachment JL.23 – Questions and Answers from Site Visit, Amendment 0007 
 
Questions and Answers from Vieques Site Visit held 11 August 2016  
 
 
1)  Question:  Is the contractor for this contract responsible for bringing explosives onto 
Vieques?  Will the contractor use the magazines for storage of explosives?  
 
 Response:  The contractor will be responsible for all aspects of munitions removal and 
disposal.  If you need to use explosives, you will be responsible for bringing them onto Vieques.    
The magazines are available for your use if you determine the need to store explosives.   
 
 
2)  Question:  Is scrap part of this contract?  
 
 Response:  Yes, that is in the solicitation. 
 
 
3) Question:  Will there be any dive sites? 
 
 Response:   Yes, underwater work is in the scope.  Please refer to the solicitation. 
 
 
4)  Question:  Will there be work on other sites, such as Culebra?   
 
 Response:   The Contractor performing work at other sites is stated in the solicitation.  
 
 
 
Fanduca Peninsula stop – This stop is an example of a typical beach, crab habitat, and underwater 
areas that may be addressed in this contract.  The Navy expects to do a non – time critical removal 
action of visible, known munitions from the water in various locations around the island.   
 
 
5) Question:  What is the proposed end land use for this area [Fanduca Peninsula]? 
 
 Response:  Fish and Wildlife Service has proposed recreational use such as public beach 
access, parking, hiking trails, observation tower, etc.  In order to support this land use, the work 
will likely involve removal of visible and known munitions from the water, surface clearance, and 
UXO construction support.   
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6) Question:  Does NAVFAC follow the Fish and Wildlife Service Conservation Plan? 
 
 Response:  Yes, the cleanup work is designed to support the Fish and Wildlife Service 
Comprehensive Conservation Plan. 
 
 
7) Question:  Is Fish and Wildlife Service responsible for deciding what sites are priorities? 
 
 Response:  No, although the  Fish and Wildlife Service does have input.  Priorities are set 
during discussions among the Navy, Fish and Wildlife Service, the Puerto Rico Environmental 
Quality Board, the Puerto Rico Department of Natural and Environmental Resources, and the US 
Environmental Protection Agency.  All of these regulatory agencies are involved in decisions about 
priorities and strategic planning for the site.  Approximately three technical meetings are held per 
year in order to determine the path forward.  The Navy leads the strategic planning, but decisions 
are made by consensus among the Navy and the regulatory agencies.   
 
 
8) Question:  What is the purpose of this stop [at Fanduca Peninsula]? 
 
 Response:  To show a typical beach, crab habitat, and terrestrial and underwater areas that 
may be addressed in this contract. 
 
 
9) Question:  Will all water work be near shore?   
 
 Response:  Not necessarily.  This site visit is held for you to get a feel for some of the land, 
roads, and environment that you may be working in. 
 
 
10) Question:   Is there a range of tide height here? 
 
 Response:  Approximately 8 – 12 inches normally. 
 
 
 
Central Processing Center (CPC) stop – This area is used for sorting, processing, and storage. 
 
 
11) Question:  What were in the fenced in compound that we passed? 
 
 Response:  Mainly 20’s (20 mm projectiles) that haven’t been handled yet. 
 
 
12) Question:  Is it a requirement to bring all scrap metal here [to the Central Processing 
Center]? 
 
 Response:  Typically, however, scrap is handled in various ways to provide the best value to 
the government at the time. 
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Observation Point (OP-1) – Looks out on LIA [Live Impact Area] and other areas of the former 
range.  In Bahia Icacos, a red arch is visible floating on the water.  The red arch is the barrier to 
keeps yachts and other boats out of this area that is really close to the CPC and LIA areas.  Also 
visible is Laguna Anones, which contains a lot of ordnance, and any clearance work in this lagoon 
would involve working in the mud.  The bays in the LIA are heavily impacted with munitions.   
 
 
13) Question:   Is someone working here right now [at OP-1, Observation Point]?   
 
 Response:  Yes, personnel from the CLEAN contractor maintain cameras and other 
equipment. 
 
 
14) Question:  Can you see the scrap yard from here [at OP-1, Observation Point]? 
 
 Response:  Yes, and LIA [Live Impact Area] terrain.  Note the hilly terrain in many areas.  
We stop work when the slope exceeds 30 degrees. 
 
 
15) Question:  Where does this electricity [generated by the solar panels] go? 
 
 Response:  It runs our equipment here and cameras, etc. 
 
 
 
 
Area overlooking submunitions area. - In the submunitions area, there are about 75 acres left to 
clear.  A small area is visible that has been cut with remote control equipment and the vegetation 
has been raked into rows.  In addition to the submunitions here, there are large bombs and 
projectiles, so the submunitions area may contain any and all types of munitions from big to small.   
 
16) Question:  Has there been any movement from the EPA on burning [in the submunitions 
area]? 
 
 Response:  Not really.  The Navy has been pushing this issue, and there have been some 
developments but no final decision yet.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
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Attachment JL.1 – Directives, Regulations, and Definitions 
 
Attachment JL.2 - Direct Labor Bid and Billing Rate Submission 
 
Attachment JL.2A - Direct Labor Rate Escalation Submission 
 
Attachment JL.3 - Identification of Uncompensated Overtime Ratios 
 
Attachment JL.4 - Indirect Ceiling Rates Build-Up, Award Fee Application and Distribution of Cost-
Reimbursable Work  
 
Attachment JL.5 - Indirect Ceiling Rate Form, Award Fee Application and Distribution of Cost-
Reimbursable Work 
 
Attachment JL.6 - Service Contract Labor Standards (SCA) and Wage Rate Requirements (Construction) 
(DBA) Ceiling Labor Rate Form 
 
Attachment JL.7 - Proposed, Historical and Year to Date Indirect Rates 
 
Attachment JL.8 - Cost Model Worksheet  
 
Attachment JL.8A - Cost Model Summary Sheet 
 
Attachment JL.8B - Direct Cost Annual Sick Leave Calculations 
 
Attachment JL.9 – Award Fee Plan  
 
Attachment JL.10 - Service Contract Labor Standards and Wage Rate Requirements  
 
Attachment JL.11 – Factor 1 Corporate Experience Example Project Form for IDIQ 
 
Attachment JL.12 – Factor 1 Corporate Experience Example Project Form for a Standalone Contract or a 
Task Order not on an IDIQ Contract provided as an Example Project 
 
Attachment JL.13 - Specialized Technical Experience on Example Projects 
 
Attachment JL.14 – Key Personnel Experience/Qualifications 
 
Attachment JL.15 – Past Performance Questionnaire 
 
Attachment JL.16 – Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan 
 
Attachment JL.17 – Visitor Access Pass Request 
 
Attachment JL.18 – Commercial Vehicle and Truck Inspection Procedures 
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Attachment JL.19 – Standard Operating Procedure Field Data Collection and Management 
 
Attachment JL.20 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0004 
 
Attachment JL.21 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0005 
 
Attachment JL.22 – Questions and Answers Amendment 0006 
 
Attachment JL.23 – Questions and Answers from Site Visit Amendment 0007 
 
Attachment JL.24 – Vieques Site Visit Map Amendment 0007 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


